







VICTOR ADAIL

HEAD OF LEAN-AGILE OFFICE
AT BBVA AI FACTORY

PROFILE

Telecommunications and computer engineer, specialized in telematics systems and AI. I have worked in Agile transformations, Cloud, BigData, Mobile, R&D&I and SOA products for Banking and Insurance companies. I am currently leading the Agile transformation of BBVA AI Factory, the center of excellence in financial data analysis of BBVA. Techie, innovator and entrepreneur.

CONTACT

-  victor.adail.es
-  victor@adail.es
-  +34 659 319 732
-  linkedin.com/in/vadail/

EDUCATION

DevOps & Cloud Expert

International University of La Rioja - 2021

IT Postgraduate

Complutense University of Madrid - 2010

Telematics Engineer

Politecnica University of Madrid - 2007

EXPERIENCE

BBVA AI FACTORY

2014 - AT PRESENT

- Head of Lean-Agile Office
- Agile Coach
- Data Product Owner

SINGULAR

2010 - 2014

- Product Owner at New Digital Business at BBVA

DTS

2009 - 2010

- Senior IT Consultant at BBVA

MNEMO

2007 - 2009

- IT Consultant at BBVA
- IT Consultant at Sanitas

CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified SAFe Program Consultant
- Certified SAFe Agilist
- Scaled Professional Scrum
- Professional Scrum Master II
- Professional Product Owner
- Kanban Management Professional
- Management 3.0
- Lean Change Management